
Name: 
Trade Name: 

Address: 

, 7$50.507200770179-B1B 
FF1-#: 	ATF 

FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

1 - Introduction 

	

Inspection Profile: 	
• . 

On 7/9/2007 Industry Operations Investigators; 	ATF 	: 
' 	ATF 	1 initiated._an_unannouriad .FederafFirearrns , 

r_Licens.e_compliance inspection o4 AT F Ooing business as[ ATF 1 
i ATF 'File inspection covered -ATF-Riffrii 4473 from 811/2006 to 

7/912007 and a full inventory of the licensee's firearms. 

The following persons were present at the start of the inspection; criminal 
history and TECS checks were conducted, no prohibiting information was 
disclosed: 

101 i, AT F 	;assisted with the inspection starting on 7/10/07. 

Southwest Border Project secondary market weapons of choice information 
was not collected because the inventory was done prior to the distribution 
of the weapon of choice worksheet. 

Business Profile:  
i 	- 1 -  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -; From 8/1/2006 to 7/9/2007, the licensee has acquired ATF 	I firearms 

. 	 ; and has disposed of I ATF title I firearms. 	ATF -- pric-e- n—i-  of i 
; firearms are long guns,ILA_ TF:j are handguns. LATFi percent of the licensee's 
1 firearms are used. Sales are conducted to the general public and law 
; enforcement agencies. The licensee is contracted with the City of Phoenix 
; to provided duty firearms to the Phoenix Police Department. The licensee 
I also has contracts to provide firearms to the US State Department. 
! 
_Since 8/1/2006 to 7/9/2007, the licensee has acquired ATF disposed of 

ILA__T_NFA firearms — including flash bangs; in the same—ii-M-e-  lame, the 
i 	 : 	! 

AT F 	! 
: 

! 

! 
! 

. 	 ! 
! 	 . 

: 
, 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

	

Name: 	AT F ,17._85.05.0f20.01m0,179-B1B 

	

Tracle Name: 	 . 	FEL#: 	ATF 	• 
ATF 

L. 

The licensee acquired 	 ATF 	pew.= JUrte._., 
2006 and February.26) -7:7itut-trimminoembliatidECW:6re.1 ATF I 

AT F 
Firearms are acquired from 	 ATF 

ATF 	 All sales are conducted at the 
business premises; the licensee does not attend gunshows. 

The licensee participates in programs offered by Glock and Smith & 
Wesson that allow law enforcement and first responders to purchase 
firearms at a reduced price. The licensee is required by the manufacturers 
to obtain a photocopy of the purchasers' credentials as proof of the 

_purchaser's eligibility to purchase the firearm at the reduced price. Mr. 
;stated that excise tax is paid on these firearms. The only time law 

enforcement agencies receive tax exempt firearms is when the firearms are 
shipped from the manufacturer to the department without passing through _ shipped 

The licensee provides self defense and concealed carry weapons permit 
classes for the general public. The licensee has two indoor shooting ranges 
that are used by the general public, club members, and persons qualifying 
for a State of Arizona Concealed Carry Weapons Permit. The licensee has 
an indoor shoot house used for training by law enforcement agencies. 

The licensee also provides gunsmithing services. The gunsmiths are 
employed by the licensee and operated under the same license. The 
licensee also has a vault for storage of non-licensees' firearms. The 
licensee has sole dominion over the vault. When a non-licensee desires to 
shoot a stored firearm, it is retrieved and signed out by a vault attendant. 
The licensee is aware that an ATF F 4473 must be completed prior to a 
non-licensee permanently removing their firearm from the vault. The 
licensee maintains an All) record to record the acquisition and permanent 
disposition of firearms from the storage vault. 

The licensee is in possession of the following licenses: 
Special Occupational Tax 2008:1 	ATF 
State of Arizona Transaction Privire-ge- 	 AT F City of Scottsdale Transaction PliYile2eTax.Licensei_ _   
City of Scottsdale Alarm Permit _ ATF 
City of Scottsdale Second Hand Licens ATF 

L. 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

	

Name: ; 	AT F: 

	

. 	 UM: 785050-2007-0179-B1B 

	

Trade Name: ; 	 . 

	

. 	 FFL#: ; 	ATF 

	

, 	 . 
Maricopa County Environmental Operating Permit:: ATF : 

ATF _4ated that the Maricopa County Environmental Operating 
Permit is required to ensure that the indoor shooting ranges are within 
environmental safety parameters for air quality and lead exposure. 

Ownership & Control:  
The licensee applied for a FFL on 7/25/2003. The Emil listsi ATF I 

ATF 	 the 
trade name. However, Mock 6 of the application lists the applicant's 
business as a LLC. The FFL was incorrectly issued by ATF to ATF 

ATF 	 Prior to the inspection, 
ATF licontacted 	ATF _ _ _ i,who determined that the license was 

incorrectly issued. IOU._ 	contacted the licensing center to notify them 
of the error. Theficensing_center updated the FFL, to shomt 	ATF 	4,s  
the licensee and ; 	 ATF 	0 responsible persons on 
2/21/2007. 

Currently, 1 	 ATF 

AT F 
2) I 	 ATF 

land and building. (Exhibit 3) and 	ATF verates the firearms 
business_ 

, 
listed in the Federal Licensing System as being a 

, resppnsible_person for the license.1_ ATF 	
_, 

I stated that he bought out 
I 	ATF 	Is interest in rthpbusi.55_and that 11 ATF 1is no longer 
involved in the business; 	ATF 	i submitted a letter to the licensing 
center 9n 9/17/07 requesting thal ATF 	!be removed as a responsible 
person.;_ _ATF_ _ _ _ _I was informed thatl_ATF ;could continue operating 
under the current license until it expires in V2009 and. 	;would 
have to apply for a new FFL at that time. 

Variance:  
The licensee does not have any active variances. The licensee is currently_ 
developing a computerized A/D program, but it is not in use.:, 	ATF 

stated that he is aware that he must submit for a variance prior to using the 
program. He expects that the program will be operational by late 2007. 

2- Recommendation  
Recommend Warning Conference, Warning Letter, and No Recall Inspection 
based on the following: 
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. 	 . Name::  
: 

	

Trade Name:: 	 . 

	

. 	 . 
Ul#: , ..... 050,20.01-0119-)31B 

FFL#: 	ATF 	I 

ATF 	e licensee failed to timely record acquisition and disposition 
information into the A/D record, in violation of 27 CFR 478.123 (Violation 1) 
After reconciliation, three Title I firearms were reported as a loss (Exhibit 4). 

ATF 	:involving one firearm, the licensee transferred a pistol to an 
out of state resident who provided the licensee with temporary military duty • 
orders, in violation of 27 CFR 478.99 (Violation 8). 

ATF 	the licensee transferred three firearms to three individuals 
who responded "yes" to ATF F 4473, blocks 11G and HI, in violation of 27 
CFR 478.99 (Violation 8). Criminal history checks disclosed no prohibiting 

. information for the three purchasers. 

ATF 	the licensee failed to maintain four ATF Fs 4473 
documenting the disposition of four firearms to four non-licensees, in violation 
of 27 CFR 478.129(b) (Violation 12). The licensee provided sales invoices to 
document the dispositions (R.eferals 12-15). Criminal history checks disclosed 
no prohibiting information for the four purchasers. Additionally, the licensee was 
cited for failing to conduct four National Instant Criminal Background Checks, 
in violation of 27 CFR 478.102(a) (Violation 13). 

The licensee does not have a compliance history. During the inspection, the 
licensee, without being asked, corrected incomplete entries in the AID record 
and took steps to become compliant when deficiencies were noted. Also, the 
licensee failed to distribute Youth Handgun Safety Act pamphlets to purchasers 
of pistols and / or revolvers. When informed of this requirement, the licensee 
immediately began putting the pamphlets in pistols and revolver cases prior to 
the firearms being displayed. 

The licensee is currently using bound A/D books and a computerized AID record 
for internal inventory control. The licensee failed to reconcile their computerized 
AID record with the A/D books. The licensee is developing a computerized A/D 
record which will be submitted with a variance request to be used in place of the 
bound A/D books. 

The licensee transferred one pistol to an out of state resident. The purchaser 
provided the licensee with temporary duty orders_while_he was in Arizona for 
military duty. During the closing conference 	ATF 	ated that he thought 
that any military orders were sufficient to establish residency. He was informed 
that only permanent duty orders are acceptable to establish residency. 

3- 	japj_listorv_ 
ATF ;does not have a compliance history. A Federal Firearms License 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name:: 
AT F Trade Name:1 

appliCatiorr Inspection WaS -conducted on 
contain an Acknowledgment of Federal 
inspection.[ ATF 

Ul#: 785050-2007-017,9-B1B 
FHA: 	ATF 

8/26/03. The area office file does not 
Firearms Regulations from that 

from 8/2003 to 

ATF Thc 

([2) 

iikkv(i# 

S'Aded 

9/2006 when it expired. 

ATF i _ 	 'Cout of business 
FFLs:f 	 ATF 	 area office file contains an ._ 	 , 

__Acknowledgement_of_Federal Firearms Regulations that was signed by i ATF i 
ATF 	 . 	_ _ _ _ _ _. 

on 5/9/2002 (Exhibit 7). However, the ATF inspector 
faxed the acknowledgement to them and asked them to sign and return it. There 
is no indication that the regulations were reviewed with them. The file also 
contains an acknowledgement signed by a former member ot 	ATF 	i 
2/4/2000 and the inspection report notes that 	ATF 	vas present during the 
acknowledgement review in 2000. The area'urtic-eure-aue not contain any 
documentation that a compliance inspection was conducted onr ATF 	1 

4-. Internal Controls Evaluation  
ATF - ;stated that inventories are conducted four times a year Employees 

receive training on how to complete ATF F 4473 prior to being allowed to 
conduct firearm sales. ATF Forms 4473 are reviewed for completeness every 
night by a manager. As a result of the compliance inspection, the licensee will 
have a training session for the employees to ensure that 4473s are accurately 
completed. 

Report of Multiple Sale of Pistols and or Revolvers are completed immediately 
after the transaction occurs. Multiple sales that occur on different days are 
reported b31 .  ATF 1He is able to track them as he records the disposition 
information ñi6thè CiiMputerized spreadsheet and All) record from ATF F 
4473. However, the licensee failed 	ATF 	to report the multiple sales of 
28 pistols and or revolvers. 

5 - Acquisition & Disposition (A&D) Record - Inventory 
A full inventory was conducted. The licensee keens multiple bound A/D books: 

ATF 	 an total, there 
were LATF_ rearms in inventory and [ _ATF open A/D entries. The inventory 
disclosed that on 	the licensee failed to timely record the 
disposition of IATI firearms and,L: .-ATFir occasions, the licensee failed to timely 
record the acquisition of I L A_ TF_rirearms . 

The licensee failed to enter complete acquisition and disposition information in 
the A/1) records; ditto marks were used in place of the complete information. 
After the licensee was informed of the requirement to enter complete 
information into the A/D record, the licensee, without being asked to do so, 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

	

Name: 	AT F 	Ul#: 785050-2007-0179-B1B 

	

Trade Name: 	 FFLit: 	ATF 

corrected the entries in the A/D records. The licensee was not cited for failure to 
enter complete information into the A/D records. 

TITLE I A/D  
The A/D record for Title 1 firearms contained _ATF :open entries. There were 
_ATF _;firearms in inventory, resulting  in a discrepancy  ATF in-reconciled open 
entries. 

ATF 	the licensee failed to timel y  record the disposition ofi ATF 
firearms into the AID record. The licensee was cited under 27 CFR 478.123 (a)  
(Violation 1 and Worksheet 2 ) . 

• 
ATF untimely  dispositions, the licensee failed to 

complete ATF Fs 4473 to document the disposition ofPt_ TF_rearrns. The 
licensee was cited under 478.129 (b) (Violation 12 and Worksheet 2 ) . 
Additionally, the licensee was cited under 478.102 (a)  for failure to conduct four 
background checks via the National Instant Criminal Back ground Check System 
prior to transferrin g  four firearms to four non-licensees (Violation 13) . The 
licensee has sent certified letters to the purchasers re questing  that they  return to 
the store and complete ATF F 4473. Referrals of Information were generated for 
the four non-licensees to ensure that the y  are not prohibited from possessing  
firearms (Referrals 12-15). One of the non-licensees (Referral 15) gave his 
firearm to the licensee to sell for him on consi gnment. When the firearm did not 
sell, the licensee returned the firearm to the non-licensee. Criminal histor y  
checks disclosed no prohibitin g  information for the four non-licensees. 

On: 	ATF 	:the licensee could not locate three firearms. The licensee _ 
filed ATF F 3310.11, "Federal Firearms Licensee Firearms Inventor y  Theft / 
Loss Report", on 8/22/07 ;  incident number: F20070002092 (Exhibit 4) . None of 
the three firearms have been traced. 

ATF the licensee failed to accuratel y  record the serial numbers of 
two firearms into the A/D record. The licensee was cited under 27 CFR 
478.123 (a) (Violation 1 and Worksheet 2 ) . 

The licensee wrote " (R)" [rental] in the serial number blocks in the A/D record 
to designate firearms that are a vailable for the public to rent and use at the 
licensee's shooting  range. 	ATF 	'5tated that this was done because the 
licensee acquires these firearms at a discount rate from manufacturers and must 
return the firearrns to the manufacturers when the licensee no lon ger rents them. 
The licensee was instructed that onl y  the firearms' serial numbers ma y  be written 
in the A/D record, but the licensee ma y  mark the firearm as a rental outside of 
the required AID record fields. The licensee was not cited for writin g  "(R)" in 
the serial number field. 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: 	
AT F 	 ,7_850_5.020.0_M1179-B1B 

Trade Name: FFIN: 	ATF 	I 
One open entry in the Alt) record was determined to be for a Springfield Armory 
firearm that the licensee never received. The licensee contacted Springfield 
Armory who verified that they did not ship the firearm to the licensee (Exhibit 6 
and Worksheet 1). 101 f -KTF :ontacted Springfield Armory via email to 
confirm that the firearm was never shipped to the licensee. Springfield Armory 
repli_Qd_that, the firearm was defective and remained at their facility (Exhibit 6). 
101 ATF asked the licensee why_ an entry was made into the AID record for a 
firearm that was never received.: 	ATF 	;stated that they frequently receive 
firearms from manufactures that do not match the serial numbers on the invoice 
or case. The serial number was mistakenly taken from the case or invoice and 
not the firearm. The licensee was not cited for this entry. 

AT F 
AT F 

L-  Naaribi.mur 	ak-ecoru 
The gunsmith AID record contained [At ( pen entries. There were fc.rF_jfirearins 
in inventory; one firearm was not timely disposed of in the A/D record. The 
licensee was cited under 27 CFR 478.123(a) for failure to timely record the 
disposition of one firearm in the AID record (Violation land Worksheet 2). 

Gun Vault A/D Record  
The gun vault A/D record containedrkffppen entries. There were ATF gearms 
in inventory; one firearm was not loike -d'into the A/D record. The`fiEerisee was 
cited under 27 CFR 478.123(a) for failure to timely record the acquisition of one 
firearm (Violation 1 and Worksheet 2). 

6 ATF Forms 4473 — NICS &  Other Dispositions  
The licensee had ATF KTF Forms 4473 on file from 8/1/2006 to 7/9/2007. The _  	_ _ 
forms were ordered by transaction numbers generated by the licensee. To review 
two hundred forms plus 10% of the remainina _diffcrenc,e _of ATE Es 4473, for a 

	

total ofIATFIforms, every 	
, 

ATF 	 1ATF Fs 4473 
were reviewed. The following violations were cited: 
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-... 	 , . 	 i 

	

Name:1 	AT F 	i i i 

	

Trade Name:I 	 i i 
,785050..201/71,111.7,9-B I B 

ATF 	I 

ATF 	the licensee failed to ensure that ATF F 4473, blocks 24, 25, 
33, and 35 were accurately completed. The licensee was cited under 27 CFR 
478.21(a) (Violation 2, Worksheet 2, and Exhibits SA & 5B). 

ATF 	1.1-te licensee failed to ensure that ATF F 4473, blocks 2, I1K, 
11L, and 14 were accurately completed. The licensee was cited under 27 CFR 
478.124(c)(1) (Violation 3, Worksheet 2, and Exhibits 5C & 5D). 

. 	ATF 	he licensee failed to ensure that ATF F 4473, block 20A, was 
accurately completed. The licensee was cited under 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i) 
(Violation 4, Worksheet 2, and Exhibit 5E). 

AT F 	::the licensee failed to ensure that ATF 4473, blocks 20B, was 
accurafdiSr compf6ted. The licensee was cited under 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(ii) 
(Violation 5, Worksheet 2, and Exhibit 5F). 

ATF 	the licensee failed to ensure that ATF F 4473, blocks 21B-D, 
were accurately completed. The licensee was cited under 27 CFR 
478.124(c)(3)(1v) (Violation 6, Worksheet 2, and Exhibits SA, 5G, & 511). 

ATF 	the licensee failed to ensure that ATF F 4473, blocks 34 and 
36, were accurately completed. The licensee was cited under 27 CFR 
478.124(c)(5) (Violation 7, Worksheet 2, and Exhibit 5B). 

ATF Involving one firearm, the licensee transferred a pistol to an 
out of state resident. The purchaser of the pistol is a resident of Maryland who 
provided the licensee with a copy of his Air Force temporary duty orders which 
placed him on active duty in Arizona from 11/26/06 to 12/18/06. The purchase 
of the pistol occurred on 12/14/06. The licensee was cited under 27 CFR 478.99 
(Violation 8, Worksheet 2, and Exhibit 5,1). 

ATF 	;the licensee transferred firearms to three non-licensees who _ 
responded "yes" to prohibiting question blocks 11G and 111. The licensee was 
cited under 27 CFR 478.99 (Violation 8, Worksheet 2, and Exhibit 5K, 5L, & 
5M). National Instant Criminal Background Checks were conducted again on 
these purchasers on 7/26/2007, all three received "proceed" responses.: Ai* 

ATF :violations of 27 CFR 478.99 occurred when two purchasers responded 
"yes" to being dishonorably discharged from the military. A request for military 
discharge records showed that neither purchaser was dishonorably discharged. 

101 ATF ?bserved that the licensee failed to file ATF Forms 4473 with a 
"denke -WCS response separately from "proceed" 4473s. The licensee was 
instructed file "denied" 4473s separately and cited under 27 CFR 478.129(b) 
(Violation 12). 
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Name: 
Trade Name: AT F Ul#: ;..1.8505_0,20.0.7,111 ------ 113_ 

FFL#: 	ATF 
ATF 	'National Instant Criminal Background Check Transaction Numbers 

were verified' from ATF Forms 4473 to the NICS Audit Log. No discrepancies 
were disclosed. 

7 - Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers  
The following people were identified as suspicious purchasers (see 'II — 
Referrals'): 

i 
i 

AT F i 
i 
i 

i 

i 
i 

i 
i 

i 
i 

i 
i 

i 
i 

i 
i 

i 
i 

i 
i 

i 
i 

i 
i 

i 
i 
i 

i i 
i i 
i i 
i i 
i , 
i i 

L._ 
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Name: 
Trade Name:  

Ulth„._./.85_05_MC107A1179,R1B 
ATF AT F • • 

8- Trace Activity  
The license has received ATF ;requests from 7/10/06 to 4/11/07; all were 
successfully completed. There are no unsuccessful trace requests. 

9 - Multiple Sales  
The licensee has reported iecrF ;multiple sales from 7/10/06 to 4/11/07. 

ATF L the licensee failed to complete ATF F _ 
3310.4, "Report of Multiple Sale or Other Disposition of Pistols and or 
Revolvers". The licensee was cited under 27 CFR 478.126a (Violation 9, 
Worksheet 2). 

10 - NFAamporter/Collector/Manufacturer 
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Name' 	AT F 	 18505072007-0179-B 1B 

	

Trade Name; 	 AT F 
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Name: 
 

	

. 	
. 

	

. 	
. 

	

Trade Name: . 	 . 

	

. 	 . 

	

. 	 . 

UN: 785050-2007-0179-B 1 13 

ATF 
The following Referrals of Information were generated: 
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Name: i 	A-  F 	
: . . 	 um: _ _785050,20_07,0_179,B I B 

	

. 	 . 

	

Trade Name: : 	 : 	 FFL#: : 	ATF 	. 

	

L 	 : 	 . 

12 - Other 
IOI ATF pbserved that the licensee did not have the Youth Handgun Safety 
Act poster displayed in a conspicuous location. The licensee had Youth Handgun 
Safety Act pamphlets, but was not providing them to purchasers of pistols or 
revolvers. The licensee was provided with a Youth Handgun Safety Act poster 
and instructed to provide the pamphlets to purchasers of pistols or revolvers. The 
licensee was cited under 27 CFR 478.103(a) for failing to deliver pamphlets to 

• non-licensees (Violation 10) and 27 CFR 478.103(d) for failing to display the 
poster (Violation 11). The licensee was provided with posters. The posters were 
displayed by the licensee. The licensee immediately began distributing the 
pamphlets to purchasers of pistols and / or revolvers. 

The licensee is providing trigger or cable locks to purchasers of pistols and / or 
revolvers, in compliance with 18 U.S.C. 922(z). 

13 - Closine Actions 
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Name: 1 	AT F 	. 	
m#: . 785050-2007-0179-B1B . 

	

Trade Name: i 	 FFIA I 	ATF 	I j 
A closing conference was held on 9/17/2007. 101Kempa reviewed the Report of 
Violations with_ ATF 	which he signed and dated. The Acknowledgement 
of Federal Firearms Regulations was also reviewed wit.1 	ATF 	irahich he 
signed and dated. He was provided with copies of the RoV and 
Acknowledgement. 

14 - Violations 
1. 	• 27 CFR 478.123(a) 

Title I A/D Record 
ATF 	the licensee failed to record the disposition of 70 firearms into 

the AJD record (Worksheet 1). An additional three firearms were reported as a 
loss (Exhibit 4). 

Corrective Action: The licensee must ensure that the acquisition and disposition 
of firearms are timely recorded into the A/D record. 

Licensee Response: The licensee recorded the disposition of the firearms into 
the A/D record. 

ATF the licensee failed to accurately record the serial numbers of 
two Firearms into the A/D record (Worksheet 1). 

Corrective Action: The licensee must ensure that firearm information is 
accurately recorded into the A/D record. 

Licensee Response: The licensee accurately recorded the serial numbers of two 
firearms in the AID record. 
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Name:  

Trade Name:  
AJD record. 

n715.050,2007,_0119-B1B 
FFL#: 	ATF 

AT F 
Gansmith ATLYRecord - 

ATF 	the licensee failed to record the disposition of one firearm in 
` -trie- Aiii -recortr kWorksheet 1). 

Corrective Action: The licensee must ensure that dispositions of firearms are 
timely recorded into the A/D record. 

Licensee Response: The licensee immediately recorded the disposition of one 
firearm into the A/D record upon discovery of the discrepancy. 

Gun Vault A/1:■ Record 
ATF 	he licensee failed to record the acquisition of one firearm into 

the A/D record (Worksheet 1). 

Corrective Action: The licensee must ensure that acquisitions of firearms are 
timely recorded into the A/D record. 

Licensee Response: The licensee immediately recorded the acquisition of one 
firearm into the Aft) record upon discovery of the discrepancy. 

2. 	27 CFR 478.21(a) 

ATF 	he licensee failed to ensure that ATF F 4473, blocks 24, 25, 
33, and 35 were accurately completed (Worksheet 2, Exhibits 5A & 5B, and 
ROV). 

Corrective Action: The licensee must ensure that ATF F 4473 is accurately 
completed. 

Licensee Response: The licensee has started having two clerks review ATF F 
4473 prior to transferring a firearm. The forms are reviewed again by a manager 
every night. 

3. 	27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) 

ATF 	e licensee failed to ensure that ATF F 4473, blocks 2, 11K, 
11L, and 14 were accurately completed (Worksheet 2, Exhibits 5C & 5D, and 
ROY). 

Corrective Action: The licensee must ensure that ATF F 4473 is accurately 
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Name: 	ATF 	Ul#: 785050-2007-0179-B1B 

	

Trade Name: 	 FFL#: 	ATF 
completed. 

Licensee Response: The licensee has started having two clerks review ATF F 
4473 prior to transferring a firearm. The forms are reviewed again by a manager 
every night. 

27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i) 

ATF 	'the licensee failed to ensure that ATF F 4473, block 20A, was 
accurately completed (Worksheet 2, Exhibit 5E, and ROV). 

Corrective Action: The licensee must ensure that ATF F 4473 is accurately 
completed. 

Licensee Response: The licensee has started having two clerks review ATF F 
4473 prior to transferring a firearm. The forms are reviewed again by a manager 
every night. 

5. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(ii) 

ATF 	the licensee failed to ensure that ATF F 4473, block 20B, was 
accurately comfileted (Worksheet 2, Exhibit 5F, and ROV). 

Corrective Action: The licensee must ensure that ATF F 4473 is accurately 
completed_ 

Licensee Response: The licensee has started having two clerks review ATF F 
4473 prior to transferring a firearm. The forms are reviewed again by a manager 
every night. 

6. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv) 

ATF 	the licensee failed to accurately completed ATF F 4473, 
blocks 21B-D (Worksheet 2, Exhibits 5A, 5G, & 5H, and ROY). 

Corrective Action: The licensee must ensure that ATF F 4473 is accurately 
completed. 

Licensee Response: The licensee has started having two clerks review ATF F 
4473 prior to transferring a firearm. The forms are reviewed again by a manager 
every night. 

7. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) 

ATF 	ihe licensee failed to accurately complete ATF F 4473, _ 
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Name: F A-r _ _785050,207-D179-B1B 
Trade Name: 	 FFL#: 	ATF 

blocks 34 and 36 (Worksheet 2, Exhibit 5B, and RON?). 

Corrective Action: The licensee must ensure that ATF F 4473 is accurately 
completed. 

Licensee Response: The licensee has started having two clerks review ATF F 
4473 prior to transferring a firearm. The forms are reviewed again by a manager 
every night. 

8. 27 CFR 478.99 

ATF 
- 	 involving one firearm, the licensee transferred a pistol to a 

resident of Maryland on 12/14/06. The Maryland resident was a member of an 
Air Force unit on temporary duty in Arizona from 11/26/06 to 12/18/06 • 
(Worksheet 2, Exhibit 5J, and ROV). 

ATF 	the licensee transferred firearms to three non-licensee who 
responded "yes" to prohibiting questions, blocks 11G and 111, on ATF F 4473. 
National Instant Criminal Background Checks were conducted on the purchasers 
again on 7/26/07; all three received "proceed" responses (Worksheet 2, 
Exhibits 5K, 5L, & 5M, and ROV). 

Corrective Action: The licensee must ensure that pistols and revolvers are only 
transferred to Arizona residents. The licensee must not transfer a firearm to an 
individual who responds "yes" to a prohibiting question. 

Licensee Response: The licensee stated that they thought that a member of the 
military was considered a resident of Arizona if they had duty orders in that 
state. The licensee was informed that temporary duty orders do not allow an 
individual to be treated as a resident of Arizona under the Gun Control Act. 

9. 27 CFR 478i.26a 

ATF the licensee failed to complete ATF F 
3310.4, "Report of Multiple Sales or Other Disposition of Pistols and or 
Revolvers" (Worksheet 2). 

Corrective Action: The licensee must report the multiple sales for the 28 
firearms and ensure that multiple sales are timely reported. 

Licensee Response: The licensee stated that they will report the multiple sales. 

10. 27 CFR 478.103(a) 

The licensee failed to deliver Youth Handgun Safety Act pamphlets when a 
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Name: 	AT F 	m#: 78.5050a007,0119-B1B 
Trade Name: I_ 	 FFL#: ; 	AT F 	I 

pistol or revolver was transferred to a non-licensee. 

Corrective Action: The licensee must ensure that the pamphlet is provided to all 
non-licensees who acquire pistols or revolvers from the licensee. 

Licensee Response: The licensee has put the pamphlets in every pistol and 
revolver case to ensure that non-licensees receive the pamphlet. 

11. 27 CFR 478.103(d) 

The licensee failed to post the Youth Handgun Safety Act poster in a 
conspicuous location. 

Corrective Action: The licensee was provided with the Youth Handgun Safety 
Act poster and posted it conspicuously. 

• 
Licensee Response: The licensee immediately displayed the poster. 

12. 27 CFR 478.129(b) 

ATF 	the licensee failed to maintain four ATF Fs 4473 to document 
' -uie -aisp-asfaurrot Tour firearms to non-licensees (Worksheet 2). 

Corrective Action: The licensee must maintain ATF Fs 4473 where a firearm is 
transferred to a non-licensee for at least 20 years. 

Licensee Response: Upon discovery that ATF Fs 4473 were not maintained, the 
licensee contacted the purchasers and asked them to return to the store to 
complete an ATF F 4473. The licensee also provided 101 Kempa with invoices 
documenting the disposition of the firearms to the non licensees (Referrals 12, 
13, 14, and 	ATF 	_ ;understood that maintaining 4473s provides 
documentation that background checks were completed on purchasers prior to 
transferring firearms to non-licensees. Criminal history checks disclosed no 
prohibiting information for the four purchasers. 

The licensee failed to file ATF Forms 4473 with a "denied" N1CS response 
separately from "proceeded" 4473s. 

Corrective Action: The licensee was instructed to separately file "denied" 
4473s from "proceeded" 4473s. 

Licensee Responsei_ ATF 	;stated that he was unaware of this requirement 
and will immediately file the forms separately. 

13. 27 CFR 478.102(a) 
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. 

	

Name:: 	AT F 	 mi. 785050-2007-0179-B1B . 
. 

	

Trade Name:: 	 FEL#: : 	ATF 
, 

ATF 	the licensee failed to conduct required background checks via 
the National Instant Criminal Background Check System prior to transferring 
four firearms to four non-licensees. 

Corrective Action: The licensee must ensure that every non-licensee completes 
an ATF F 4473 and undergo a background check prior to receiving a firearm. 

Licensee Response: The licensee sent certified letters to the non-licensee 
requesting that they return to the store and complete ATF F 4473. 

Signature 

Industry Operations Investigator  
Industry Operations Investigator 
Industry Operations Investigator 
Industry Operations Investigator 

Title 

7/26/2007 
7/26/2007 
7/26/2007 
7/26/2007 

Date of Report  

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits  
Report of Violations 
Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations 
Worksheet 1: A/D Review 
Worksheet 2: ATF F 4473 Review 
Exhibit 1:; 
Exhibit 2: ; 

_ .L.tvicamvpa-utatzmy-risses-suf -s procurnent -Exhibit 3! 

Exhibit 4: ATF F 3310.11, "Federal Firearms Licensee Firearms Inventory Theft / Loss 

Exhibit 5: ; 

Exhibit 7: LAdkii6Wletigëiffé-iitiifFe.deralTirearms Regulations: 	ATF • 	dma 	 " ■■• 
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Referral 1: 2007-0109, 
Referral 2: 2007-0110, 
Referral 3:2007-0111, 
Referral 4: 2007-0112,1 
Referral 5: 2007-0125, 
Referral 6: 2007-0126, 
Referral 7: 2007-1027, I 
Referral 8: 2007-0128, 
Referral 9: 2007-0129,1 

, 
i 

, , 	AT F 	, 
, 

, 
i 

Exhibit 6:1 
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Name: 	AT F Trade Name: 
- - 

• 	 L. 

Referral 101 
Referral 11 
Referral 12; 
Referral 13 
Referral 141 
Referral 151 
Referral 16i 
Referral 17: 

Ui#: 785050-2007-0179-P1B 
FFL#: 	ATF 
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DATE: 1/22/2008 
DIVISION: Phoenix 
FIELD OFFICE: Phoenix III Area Office 
CASE/UI NUMBER: 785050-2007-0179-B I B 
SPECIAL AGENT/INSPECTOR:: 	ATF 
TELEPHONE NUMBER: L 	ATF 	 - 

SYNOPSIS OF INCIDENT/ACTIVITY INSPECTION: Alternate Recommendation; 
Warning Conference held in lieu of Revocation. 

AT F 
Compliance History 

* The licensee does not have a compliance history. 
* The responsible person was also a responsible person under the out of business 

FFL 	 ATF 	 ;which also does not 
have a compliance history. 

July 2007 Inspection (8/1/06 through 7/9/06)  

* Failure to record the disposition of 75 firearms into the AID record. 
* Failure to record the acquisition of four firearms into the A/D record. 
* Failure to record the information required on ATF F 4473 on 25 forms. 
* Transfer of one pistol to an out of state non-licensee. The FFL accepted 

temporary duty orders from the non-licensee. 
ATF 	the licensee transferred firearms to three non-licensees 

who responded "yes" to ATF F 4473, blocks I 1G and 111. N1CS re-checks 
proceeded all three purchasers. 

* The licensee failed to complete four ATF.Fs 4473 prior to transferring firearms 
to non-licensees. The licensee was able to provide sales invoices to document 
the disposition of the firearms. 

- * The licensee failed to maintain "denied" ATF Fs 4473 from "proceeded" ATF 
Fs 4473. 

* The licensee failed to complete ATF F 3310.4, "Report of Multiple Sales or 
Other Disposition of Pistols and or Revolvers" on 	ATF 	Involving 28 
firearms. 

* The licensee failed to post the Youth Handgun Safety Act Poster and failed to 
provide Youth Handgun Safety Act Pamphlets to handgun purchasers. 

* Warning Conference held on 1/22/2008. 

Basis for Alternate Recommendation  

* The licensee does not have a compliance history. 
* The licensee was very responsive with correcting deficiencies. The licensee has 

adopted additional measures to ensure that ATF F 4473 is accurately completed. 
The manager is now required to review every form and new employees receive 
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training on how to accurately complete ATF F 4473. 	 -.. 
* The alternate recommendation was reviewed by ATF Counsel[ 	ATF 

He concurred with the alternate recommendation and noted that_the_licens_eeis.a., 

„ 	 AT F 	 „ 
, 
, ,• 

time of inspectioa Also, ihe number of ATF F 4473 violations was small when .  the licensee's volume is taken into consideration 1. 	ATF 	i 
• 	ATF 
L. 	 i 

Additional Information 

* The licensee had ATF ;trace requests from 7/2006 to 4/2007, all were 
successfully completed by the licensee. There are no outstanding trace 

ATF 
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Name 
Trade Namei AT F UI#: r  785110-2010-0042-B1B 

1 AT F 

i 
i i 	AT F 	i 

i 
i 
i 

i 

i 	 i 
i 

, 

Address: 

FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

1 - Introduction  

Inspection Profile:  
On 8/17/2010, Industry Operations Investigator 	ATF 	ATF 

ATF ;initiated an unannounced Federal Firearms LiCelige -0-61priance 
inspection on 	 AT F 	 The 
compliance iri-spection was conducted to ensure that the licensee is in 
compliance with all ATF regulations. The inspection covered ATF Forms 
4473 from 8/17/2009 to 8/16/2010 as well as a full inventory of the 
licensee's firearms. 

The following persons were present during the inspection. Criminal history 
and TECS checks were conducted resulting in no prohibiting information: 

i 	 . . 	 . 

AT F 	
. . 	
. . 	
. . 	
. . 	
. . 	
. . 	
. . 	
. . 	
. . 	
. . 	
. . 	
. . 	
. .  

, - - ION 	AT F 	 and ATF also assisted with the 
inspection. 

Business Profile:  

ATF 
,--co-rnc-gmiciarptron-c-as.-werras-to-raw-enrorcemenragenzreg: -.1-rie-ridefiyde 

also provides gunsmithing services and provides self defense classes and 
concealed carry (CCW) permit classes for the general public. The licensee ATF 	
has two indoor shooting ranges that are used by the general public, club 
members, and persons qualifying for Arizona CCW permits. The licensee 
also has an indoor shoot house used for training by law enforcement 

9T t p e41.04 A 	 agencies. 

From 8/17/2009 to 8/16/2010, the licensee has acquired_ _ _ _ _ _ ATF 

i 
i 
i._. 	 _._i 	• 1 il -  ATF 'percentof the 'firearms are -rang guns and i ATF 1 percent are 

- 

	

	häfitigiiiii: Less thanrATF—Percent of the licensee's firearms are used. Sales 
are conducted to the 'giii6ial public and law enforcement agencies. The 
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ATF Title I firearms and has disposedof ten 
ATF ritle I firearms. Approximately 
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Name 
Trade Name 	 i 

i 
Li  ._ 	 • i 

UM: .185.1.1_0.,2111.0_10042-B1B 
FFL#: ; AT F I 

licensee is contracted to supply firearms to the Phoenix and Glendale Police 
Departments. 

. - 
Between 8/17/2009 to 8/16/2010 the licensee acquired 	ATF 	

, 
i _ _ _ , 	 O

, 
the 

 disposed off 	 ATF 	 i i L i-. 	  i i i i 

ill  

i 

AT F i 
i 
i 
i 

i i 
i i 
i i 
i i 
i i 
i i 
i i 
i i 
i , 

AT F 
Firearms are acquired from 	 ATF 	 i 

i  
i i 	 ATF 	 A s es are conducted  i 	 i 
a"t the business premises as the licensee does not attend gun shows. 

The licensee participates in programs offered by Glock and Smith & 
Wesson that allow law enforcement and first responders to purchase 
firearms at reduced prices. The licensee is required by the manufacturers to 
obtain a photocopy of the purchasers' credentials as proof of eligibility for 
the reduced prices. 

The licensee has a vault for the storage of of non-licensees' firearms. When 
a non-licensee desires to shoot a stored firearm, it is retrieved and signed 
out by a vault attendant. The licensee maintains a separate Acquisition and 
Disposition record to record the acquisition and permanent disposition of 
firearms from the storage vault. 

The licensee is in possession of the following licenses: 

City of Scottsdale Second Hand/PawnlicenselATF 	: 
i City of Scottsdale Alarm User Permit [ 	ATF 	

._  
i 

City of Scottsdale Certificate of Occupancy I ATF I 
Arizona Transaction Privilege Tax (TPT) license 	ATF 	i 
City of Scottsdale TPT license [_____ATF 
2011 NFA Special Occupational Taxpayer Control 1 	ATF 	, 
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Namei AT F T../1#: 
Trade Name 	

785110-2010-0042-B1B 
FHA: I 	ATF 

. 	 . 

. 	 . 

. 	 . . 	AT F 	. 

. 	 . 

. 	 . 

. 	 . 

. 	 . 

. 	 . 

Ownership & Control:  
-) 

i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i i 	AT F 	

i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i i 	 i i 	 i i 	 i i 	 i 

Variance:  
The licensee holds a variance to maintain computerized acquisition and 
disposition records. The licensee holds no other variances and none were 
requested as a result of this inspection. 

2- Recommendation' 	 . 
Violations Warning Letter Only and No Recall Inspection. The licensee failed to 
complete boxes 33-35; 	ATF 	.NTF Forms 4473 c4 	ATF 	forms. 

i 
: 

L 

Although there were several repeat violations, the licensee has shown significant 
improvement in all areas, and one of the two missing items was recorded in the 
dealer transfer book, which was not reviewed during the previous inspection. 

3 - Inspection History  
I01 -  Conducted a compliance inspection on 7/9/2007. The licensee was _ _ 	_ _ 
cited for the following violations: 

 . 	 . 
27CFR 478.21(a), 	ATF 	. 4re licensee failed to ensure that ATF F 
4473, blocks 24, 25, 33, and 35 were accurately completed. 

27CFR 478.124(c) 	ATF 	i the licensee failed to ensure that ATF F 
4473, blocks 2, 11k, 111,, and 14 were accurately completed. 

Revised 3/25/10 	 Page 3 of 13 

`r- eaffsilifé person -fisted- in Fed-era-I- Licensing -Center database. No 
responsible persons have been added to the license and there is no 
indication of hidden ownership. 

a.Wa-r-d th-di denied forms were required to be signed. No firearms were transferred 
in relation to these forms.E ATF the licensee failed to initiate a new 
NICS check when the transactions were not completed within the 30-day period 
from the date NICS was initially contacted. Concerning each the remaining 4473 
violations, the licensee had between one and three instances cited. 
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Namc. 	AT F 	 .7851_10_-201070c14.2-_B1B 

	

Trade Name:: 	 FFIA: 	ATF 

27CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i):1 	ATF 	;the licensee failed to ensure that ATF 
F 4473, block 20a was aettiffattlyidtdd. 

27CFR 478.124(c)(3)(ii)i 	ATF 	the licensee failed to ensure that 
ATF F 4473, block 20b Was accurately completed. 

27CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv); 	ATF 	Ehe licensee failed to ensure that 
ATE F.4473, blocks 21134) were accurately completed. , 

27CFR 478.124(c)(5j 	ATF 	'the licensee failed to ensure that ATF 
F 4473, blocks 34 and 36 were accurately completed. 

27CFR 478.99:i 	AT F 	the licensee transferred a pistol to an out of 
state resident.; 	ATF 	the licensee transferred firearms to three 
individuals whtite-Spolided."ye§—ta prohibiting questions, blocks llg and lli on 
ATE F 4473. 

27CFR 478.1264, 	ATF the licensee failed to complete ATF F 
3310.4, Report ot MUlfiple Sales or Other Disposition of Pistols and or 
Revolvers. 

27CFR 478.103(a): The licensee failed to deliver a Youth handgun Safety Act 
pamphlet when a pistol or revolver was transferred to a non-licensee. 

27CFR 478.103(d): The licensee failed to post the Youth Handgun Safety Act 
poster in a conspicuous location. 

27CFR 478.129(b): The licensee failed to file ATF Forms 4473 with a "denied" 
NICS response separately from "proceeded" 4473's. 

27CFR 478.102(g 	ATF 	the licensee failed to conduct required 
background checks via the National Instant Criminal Background Check System 
prior to transferring four firearms to four non-licensees. 

:The_Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations was signed by ATF 
AT- 	is on file. A warning conference was held on January 22, 2tJO8T' 

A Federal Firearms License application inspection was conducted on 8/26/03. 
The area office file does not contain an Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms 

,_Regnlations.from that inspection. The licensee also held a; ATF ATF ram 8/2003 until it expired in 9/2006. 
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• 

Name:  
. 	 : 

Trade Name:  
: 

U1#: 785111)72010T0042-B1B 

FF1j#1  1 	AT F 	1 

4 - Internal_Controis_Cvaluation  
TOIFj discussed internal controls wit] 	ATF 	The premises is 
monitored by an alarm system with motion sensors and video 	Access to 
certain areas of the store is restrictedi 	ATF 	;stated that inventories are 
conducted every three months and the last inventory was conducted in June, 
2010. 101! ATF 4iscussed the importance of conducting inventories to 
account forall firearms and open dispositions. The licensee is completing ATF F 
3310.4 (Multiple Sale of Hand guns). The licensee does not conduct business at 
gun shows. The licensee is aware of the reporting requirements for firearm thefts 
and/or losses. 

As a result of the previous compliance inspection, the licensee has implemented a 
delay system for 4473's so that multiple sales would be reported as required. All 
employees are now trained on how to correctly and accurately complete ATF 
Forms 4473 prior to being allowed to conduct firearm sales. 

5 - Acquisition & Disposition (A&D) Record - Inventory 
A full inventory was conducted. The licensee maintains multiple bound A&D 
books: Title I: ATF :Gunsmithing, Gun Vault, and Dealer Transfer. The Title I 
and_ ATF : are computerized while the Gunsmithing, Gun Vault, and Dealer 
Transfer books are not. All A&D records were in the proper format and all 
required information was included and accurate. The licensee did not submit any 
theft/loss reports during the inspection period. FFL Audit Log verification of 
one hundred twenty seven (127) NICS Transactions Numbers revealed no 
discrepancies. It should be noted that the dealer transfer book was not inspected 
during the last compliance inspection, and contained one missing firearm that 
preceded that inspection. In total, there werd,_ 

	

ATF : firearms in inventory and 	 ATF _ 	. 

27 CFR 478.123: The licensee failed to enter the acquisition of firearms by the 
close of the next busines$ slam inr, -  Ai: -- linstances and failed to enter complete 
disposition information i ATF Ttities. ATF Forms 4473 were provided for 
reconciliation. After reconciliation, two (2) firearms were determined to be 
missing. The licensee submitted ATF Forms 3310.11 on 9/22/2010 and 
9/27/2010. The licensee immediately entered the correct acquisition and 
disposition information into the A&D record. Violation 8, Worksheet 1, Exhibit 
4. 
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open entries. The inventory discldllidt,- +SnT ATF -§ccasions, -tlie licensee 
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.- I 

Name: 
	 ifliti 785110-2010 70042-B1B 

Trade Name: 1 	 . 	 FF141 	AT F 	I : 

Repeat of Violation cited on 7/9/2007. 

6 - ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions  
The licensee had 7,999 ATF Forms 4473 on file from 8/17/2009 to 8/16/2010. 
The forms were maintained in order by a transaction number generated by the 
licensee. The licensee follows appropriate procedures when transferring firearms 
to other licensees and follows proper procedures when transferring firearms to 
law enforcement agencies. FFL Audit Log verification of one hundred twenty 
seven (127) NICS Transaction Numbers revealed no discrepancies. All 7,999 
forms were reviewed, and the licensee was cited for the following: 

27CFR 478.21(a): Licensee failed to ensure that transferee was the actual buyer 
of firearm(s) onF 	ATF 	:Licensee failed to indicate type(s) of firearm(s) to 
be transferred oh óie fcaii. - -Licensee failed to ensure transferee completed boxes 
24 and 25 (recertification) on one form. Licensee failed to complete boxes 33 
and 35 on ATF Forms 4473 after transactions were denied on twenty six (26) 
forms. Violation 1, Worksheet 2, Exhibit 5a. 
Repeat of Violation cited on 7/9/2007. 

27CFR 478.99(c): Licensee failed to ensure that transferee was not prohibited 
from possessing a firearm 0111A-T-F-  ;occasion. Specifically, on one form transferee 
answered "yes" to question Iii oxi ATF Form 4473. NICS Re-check was 
conducted and no prohibiting information was discovered regarding transferee. 
Transferee was run through Open Fox and no prohibiting information was 
revealed. Violation 2, Worksheet 2, Exhibit 5b. 
Repeat of Violation cited on 7/9/2007. 

27CFR 478.124(c)(1): Licensee failed to ensure that transferee provided all 
required information in Section A of ATF Forms 4473 ATF Occasions. 
Specifically, on one form Item Ilk was left blank, on one form item Ill was left 
blank, and on one form items 16 and 17 were left blank. Violation 3, Worksheet 
2, Exhibit 5c. 
Repeat of Violation cited on 7/9/2007. 

27CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv): Licensee failed to document the response initially - - - - - - - - - - 
provided by NICS on ATF Forms 4473 ATF ccasions. Violation 4,  _  
Worksheet 2, Exhibit 5d. 
Repeat of Violation cited on 7/9/2007. 

27CFR 478.124(c)(5): Licensee failed to complete box 34 on ATF Forms 4473 
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. 	 . Name:  
. 	

. 

Trade Name:  . 	 . 

UM: 785110-2010-0042-B1B 

FFL#: I ATF 

after transactions were denied on twenty six (26) forms. Violation 5, Worksheet 
2, Exhibit 5a. 
Repeat of Violation cited on 7/9/2007. 

27CFR 478.102(c): Licensee failed to initiate a new NICS check before 
transferring a firearm after the transfer was not completed within a thirty day 
period following the initial NICS check _ATF ; occasions. (SGC 48337, 
41584LE). Violation 7, Worksheet 2, Exhibit 5e. 
Repeat of Violation cited on 7/9/2007. 

7 - Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers  
The following individuals were identified as suspicious purchasers (see '11- 
Referrals"): 

fa td 
teSed-ra(cr 

AT F 
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Name: 
Trade Name: 	AT F • 785110-2010-Q042-B B 

FFL#: 	ATF 

AT F 
■ ._ 

8 - Trace Activity 	 , 	 1 
FFL Trace History revealed . _ . _ . _ . _ . _ . ,.........ATE.__. 	_dsuccessful trace requests 
over the last twelve months. IOI L ATF '.- ,i)erfectedL.A_J.F..y the open traces 

ATF 	and submitted the same to the National Tracing 
en.t.e.t MICK _The licensee sent a response for the third open trace 

ATF 	,ito NTC on 8/17/2010. A sample of forty six (46) secondary 
market firearms was queried through E-Trace and NCIC. Zero firearms had been 
traced or reported as suspect or stolen firearms. 

9 - Multiple Sales  
The licensee has reported i 	ATF 	 '0.1ultiple sales involving 

ATF 	 firearms from August 10, 2009 and August 10, 
2010. 

The licensee failed to complete ATF Form 3310.4 (Multiple Sale or Other 
Disposition of Pistols and/or Revolvers) after transferring two or more handguns 
to non-licensee's on AT—Occasions involving three firearms_ The licensee 
submitted the ATF lToffiis 3310.4 during this inspection. The licensee was cited 
for violation of 27 CFR 478.126a (Violation 6, Worksheet 2, Exhibit 2). 

10 

AT F 
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Name:  
Trade Name:  

. 	
. 

13#: 785110-2010-0042-B1B 
FFL#: 	ATF I 

AT F 
11 - Referrals  

The following Referrals of Information were generated: 

L. 

12- Other 
In accordance with the Industry Operations Component of the Southwest Border 
Initiative, this retailer had been identified as receiving Southwest Border 
Initiative weapons of choice. As a result, several there was a request in the file to 
verify that a total of two hundred forty seven (247) weapons were recorded as 
acquisitions in the licensee's A&D record and that they were properly disposed of 
if they are no longer in inventory. As requested, all of the firearms identified on 
the reports were verified as being entered in the licensee's A&D record and were 
either still in inventory or properly disposed of. 

The licensee has a Youth Handgun Safety Act poster displayed. The licensee 
also provides child safety locks on all handguns transferred to non-licensees as 
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Name: ATF 	tr.: _785, 0:-2010-0Q42-B I B 
Trade Name: , 	 FFL#: 	ATF 

L. 

i 

, 	 AT F 	 , 

i 
i i 
i i 
i , 

13 - Closing Actions  
A closing  conference was held_on.912.1/P10. 1011 ATF ;eviewed the 
Report of Violations witl_ 	ATF 	;which he 	dated 	 , 

_ Acknowledgment of Federal Firearms kegula_tions_was also reviewed with ATF  
ATF which he signed and dated; 	ATF 	Was provided with copies of 

the ROV, Acknowledgement, Safety  and Security information for FFL's and 
"How to Pass an ATF Inspection with Flying  Colors" publication. 

Also present for the closing  were store emplo yees 	AT F 
and 	ATF 	A&D Book custodian. 

14 - Violations  

1. 27 CFR 478.21(a) .REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON 71912007 

Licensee's Response: 	ATF 	":stated that the emplo yees will be instructed 
to slow down and caretülfy review ATF Forms 4473 even when the store is bus y. 
A second employee will review each form for accurac y. Licensee stated that the y  
were unaware that if a transfer is not made that these blocks were re quired when 
completing  the ATF Form 4473. 
Corrective Action: Licensee stated that he will ensure that ATF Form 4473 is 
completed as re quired for all 	 an future transactio ns. 
Worksheets/Exhibits: Worksheet 2, Exhibit 5a. 

2. 27CFR 478.99(c): REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON 71912007 

Nature of Violation: Licensee failed to ensure that transferee was not prohibited 
from possessing  a firearm on ; ATF occasion. Specificall y, on one form transferee 

that Nature of Violation: Licensee failed to ensure at transferee was the actual 
buyer of firearm (s)  A T F :occasions. Licensee failed to indicate type (s)  of 
firearm(s)  to be transf6iied on one form. Licensee failed to ensure transferee 
completed boxes 24 and 25 (rece rtification)  on one form. Licensee failed to 
complete boxes 33 and 35 on ATF Forms 4473 after transactions were denied on 
twenty  six (26) forms. 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: AT F U1#: 7_85110_-201_M042-B1B 
Trade Name: FFL#: 	ATF 	, 

answered "yes" to question 11i on ATF Form 4473. 
Licensee's Response; 	ATF 	Otated that the employees will be instructed 
to slow down and carefully review AIF Forms 4473 even when the store is busy. 
A second employee will review each form for accuracy. 
Corrective Action: NICS Re-check was conducted and no prohibiting 
information was discovered regarding transferee. Transferee was run through 
Open Fox and no prohibiting information was revealed. Licensee stated that he 
will ensure that ATF Form 4473 is completed as required for all future 
transactions and a second employee will review each form. 
Worksheets/Exhibits: Worksheet 2, Exhibit 5b. 

3. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON 719/2007 

Nature of Violation: Licensee failed to ensure that transferee provided all 
required information in Section A of ATF Forms 4473 on three occasions. 
Specifically, on one form Item Ilk was left blank, on one form item Ill was left 
blank, and on one form items 16 and 17 were left blank. 
Licensee Respons 	ATF 	;stated that the employees need to take the time 

• to carefully ensure the forms are completed accurately when the store is busy in 
the future. All forms will be double checked by at least one other employee. 
Corrective Action: Licensee will ensure that all blocks on ATF forms 4473 are 
completed timely and accurately in the future. 
Worksheets & Exhibits: Worksheet 2, Exhibit 5c. 

4. 27CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv) REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON 7/912007 

Nature of Violation: Licensee failed to document the response initially provided 
by NICS on ATF Forms 44731 -A11 F ;occasions. 
Licensee Response: i ATF rfafed that the employees need to take the time 
to carefully ensure the —forms are completed accurately when the store is busy in 
the future. All forms will be double checked by at least one other employee. 
Corrective Action: Licensee will ensure that all blocks on ATF forms 4473 are 
completed timely and accurately in the future. 
Worksheets & Exhibits: Worksheet 2, Exhibit 5d. 

5. 27 CFR 478.124(0(5) REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON 719/2007. 

Nature of Violation: Licensee failed_to_comnlete box 34 on ATF Forms 4473 
after transactions were denied on 	ATF 	forms. 
Licensee's Response: Licensee stated that they were unaware that if a transfer is 
not made that these blocks were required when completing the ATF Form 4473. 
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Ulit: 785110-2010-0042-B1B 
FFL#: 	ATF 

FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 
-, 

Name; 	 i 
i 
i 
i Trade Name AT F i 

Corrective Action: Licensee will ensure that ATF Forms 4473 are signed even 
after "denied" N1CS responses. 
Worksheets/Exhibits: Worksheet 2, Exhibit 5a. 

6. 27 CFR 478.126a REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON 7/9/2007 

Nature of Violation: Licensee failed to complete multiple sale form ATF Form 
3310.4 after transferring two or more handguns to non-licensees od, 
occasions. 
Licensee's Response: Licensee stated that the multiple sales were missed prior 
to the implementation of the new delay and double check policy as explained 
during the warning conference on 1/26/2008 was implemented. 
Corrective Action: Licensee completed the multiple sale forms (ATF Forms 
3310.4) associated with the transactions and submitted them to the National 
Tracing Center. 
Worksheets/Exhibits: Worksheet 2, Exhibit 2. 

7. 27 CFR 478.102(c): 

Nature of Violation: Licensee failed to initiate a new NICS check before 
transferring a firearm after the transfer was not completed within a thirty day 
period following the initial NICS checko 	ATF 
Licensee's Response: Licensee stated that he is aware that the 1\11  CS check is 
only good for 30 days and will re-train employees in reference to the regulation. 
Corrective Action: Licensee will conduct second NICS checks for referenced 
occasions and will ensure that a second NICS check is completed before 
transferring firearms in the future if transfers do not occur within 30 days after 
the initial NICS check. 
Worksheets/Exhibits: Worksheet 2, Exhibit 5e. 

8. 27 CFR 478.123: REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED ON 7/9/2007 

Nature of Violation: The licensee faitsi_to gdater_the_acquisition of firearms by 
the close of the next business day in 	ATF 	nd failed to enter 
complete disposition information in 	ATF 	Ikfter reconciliation, two 
(2) firearms were determined to be Missing. 
Licensee's Response: Licensee stated that the store will be converting the 
manual A&D records to computerized records and no gun will be physically 
moved until the appropriate entry in made in the record. 
Corrective Action: ATF Forms 3310.11 (Theft/Loss Reports) were filed by the 
licensee for the missing firearms. Licensee will ensure that all required 
acquisition and disposition information is entered into the record timely and 

Revised 3/25/10 	 Page 12 of 13 

DOJ-FF-39337 



Signature Title 	 Date of Report 

FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 
i 

i 
i 

Name:i 
Trade Name:i 	 i i 

UM: 785110-201Q-0042-B1B 
FFIN: 	ATF I 

accurately. 
Worksheets/Exhibits: Worksheet 1, Exhibit 4. 

Industry Operations Investigator 	11/9/10 

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits  
1. Worksheet 1- Inventory, A&D. 
2. Worksheet 2- 4473 (2005) Edition. 
3. Exhibit 1- Acknowledgment of Federal Firearms Regulations. 
4. Exhibit 2- Copies of Multiple Sales reports completed by licensee. 

- 5. Exhibit 3- Traces Perfected Worknote. 
6. Exhibit 4- Theft/Loss reports f.kd_bv_licerace. 
7. Exhibit 5a- ATF Forms 4473 k 	 ATF 
8. Exhibit 5b- 4473 
9. Exhibit 5c- 44731 AT F  
0. Exhibit 5d- 4473 

11. Exhibit 5e- 4473 
12. Exhibit 6 

ATF 	. 

Referral 2: 2011-0003 : 	ATF 	. 
- Referral 3:2011-0004  

Referral 4: 2011-0005 i 
Referral 5:2011-0006 i AT F 
Referral 6: 2011-0007  

, 

Referral 1:2011-0002 

Revised 3/25/10 	 Page 13 of 13 

DOJ-FF-39338 



U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives 

Phoenix Field Division 

November 30, 2010 

www.atEgov 

785110: LDK 
5300 

Re: 	 ATF 

 ATF . 
, 	 . 

During a recent inspection at your firearms business covering the period from August 17, 2009 to 
August 17, 2010 you were cited for violations of Title 27, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 478. 
A copy of the Report of Violations, ATF F 5030.5, issued at the time of the inspection is 
enclosed. 

All violations were fully explained to you by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and 
Explosives (ATF) Industry Operations Investigator. You or your responsible person indicated 
that you understood the requirements of the firearms laws and regulations and corrective actions 
would be taken to eliminate future violations. 

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are important 
to law enforcement in our continuing efforts to reduce violent crime and protect the public. It is 
essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your firearms 
business. This is critical to carrying out our mission to protect the public and to ensure that 
criminals do not gain access to firearms. ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry 
members make in this area. We look forward to continuing to work with you in that regard. 

You are reminded that retention of your Federal firearms license is conditioned upon your 
compliance with Federal laws and regulations. Any future violations, either repeat or otherwise, 
could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of your license. Please ensure that 
future compliance is achieved. 
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i i AT F , , i i i 
i 
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i i 
i i 
i 

, 	 . 
Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact : _ ATF 	Area 
Supervisor at (602) 776-5480. 

Lacie Kriner 
Area Supervisor Industry Operations 

cc: Federal Firearms Licensing Center 
Phoenix VI Field Office 
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